Diocese of @rafton. -

N
THE GRAFTON VICARAGE LANDS MORTGAGE ORDINANOE,
1922, ’

WHEREAS the lands deseribed in the Schodule hereto are
vested in the Corporate Trustees of the Diogeso of Grafton and
useld a8 a Viearage for the Parish of Grafton, AND WHEREAS
‘t is desirable that funds sheuld he provided for the reatorntion
of the Viearnge for thoe said Parish on tha aabd lands BE IT
THERRFORE ORDAINED and enanetel by the  Synod of the
Diocese of Grafton under ond by viectue of the powers eonforced
by the Chach of Enlunil Trust Property Act, 1017,

1. T3 CORPORATE TRUSTEES OF THE OCESE of
Grafton ars kiteby authoriaed nnd empowered  to Fuortgage the
lands deseribed in the Sehednle hereto for any wum o7 suma ol
money not exeeeding six hundred pounds ,and to excoute all
wocessiry and proper mortgages or ather securitios over the smid
tands to the person nr peesons or company advancing such moneys
for seeuriang tha repayment of sueh moneys and interest tharoon.
2 ANY SUGH VORTHAGE muy contain all the powers
sovenants snid provistons usunily eontained in the mortgnges of
vonl catake focludiog the pewer of mmlo, but such eovenanis
powers and provisions shall aot extond the remedies of the morts
gage to ather property or funids than those held by the said Cor-
porate Trastees for the purpose aferesnid,

s THER MONEYS raiscd by any mortgayy umler thia Ovdin-
anee shall be expended in oor applied towards the reatorntion  of
the Vieavaze a3 aforesalil with all nocessary and proper fensing
out-buildings and ather appurienanous therete and is and townrds
all expens eidental to sueh bullding.

1. THI& ORDINANCE shnll bo known and efted as *The
Grafton Vieavage Lands Mortgage Ordinunee, 1922."7

SCHEDULE.

ALL THAT pleece or pavesl of Jand situated in tho County of
Clarener, Mansh of Great Murlow and City of Grafton, heing
allotwents 7, Saml B ¢ jen 3, eon'mencing nt the intersection
af Vietoria and Duke Stzyety, aml bl thenee by Vietorin
Street, bearing easterly three chaing, theneo by Allot. 8, Section 5,
henring southerly tat the Plarpnes River  thense by the river to
the ouatorn side of Duke Strect, thenee by that steeet northerly to
Hie point of commencement; tpxdepting thercout

ALL THAT picee of land iTORLET in the Lomnty of Clarence,
Parish of Great Marlow and Town of Grafton, being par of Al
lotment Nt i eommencing at a point in thy south-
weatern aide of Vietoria Street ab the cadternmoat corner of Al
Iotment 7 raanidl hounded, theoee ol the north-east hy part of
Hi sunthavestern slde af Virtoria Strect, nogihapeaterly  thicty
fent, thenee on the north-wist by o line at vight nuglea to Vietarin
Street, hearing south-weaterly ninety feet, thenee hy a line sarmfl 1
1o Vietorin Stroct, hearing sounth-enatorly  thirty fect ta the
aouth-eaatzrn houndary of Allotment 7 nforesald, and thenue on
the wouth-sast by part of the lnst mentioned boundnry, being @
line beaving north-pauterly ninety feet to the point of commenee
wment.””

(8igned) JOEN WILLIAM GRAFTON.
Sept. 281h, 1922,
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